1841 William Rundle and others

Tithe

1862

Robert Hoopell

Held Lease of all 4 Cottages Sale of

Village

1890

Mr Sparrow of South Langston Farm held Lease of all 4 cottages.

Tenants: Mr and Mrs Edwards and their 6 children

Mr Edwards fell from the cliffs and was killed on his way home from fishing at Salcombe. The Lord of the Manor built a stable for his widow and she had a pony and trap and sold fish.

1909

Jack Ryder, Chief Stoker on HMS Cumberland, bought all 4 cottages and re-named them.

1909-1957 Jack and Nellie Ryder

Jack died 1952 Nellie died 1957

1959-1985 Mrs Aimee Eames

Bought Nol and No2

Used old stable as Studio

Died 1985

1986-1992 Mr and Mrs Somerville

Moved to Wales

1992-

Dr and Mrs Antebi

In 1996 bought land behind

cottages.

Holiday cottage until 2003 then permanent home Combined with No2 in 2002